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Loomis, Mychal

From: Johnson, Jeremy - DPW <Jeremy.Johnson@dpw.sbcounty.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Loomis, Mychal
Cc: Pham, Anthony - DPW
Subject: RE: Proposed Project on Valley Blvd, Rialto

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon,
1. Trip distribution is acceptable.
2. The interchange details and progress may be obtained from County Transportation Design, (909) 387-7940
3. The most recent list of projects we are providing in this area:

Location X-Streets APN Project Traffic Firm Phone Status
NEC Cedar at Orange 0253-211-

56
Cedar Ave
Technology Park

Michael Baker (760) 603-
6272

Not circulated

NWC Cedar at Orange 0253-171-
16

Thrifty Oil DEA (909) 481-
5750

Land Use
Services

SWC Cedar at Slover 0257-013-
12

Slover Chevron DEA (909) 481-
5750

Not circulated

SS Slover,  Laurel to
Locust

0256-041-
01

Bloomington
Business Center

Michael Baker (909) 974-
4908

Land Use
Services

SWC Slover at Cactus 0257-071-
04

Slover/Cactus
Warehouse

Conditioned to
Applicant, Study
to be submitted

Attached
Preliminary
Site Plan

NWC Cedar at Jurupa 0257-091-
11

Western Realco Kunzman and
Associates

(714) 973-
8383

Land Use
Services

City of Fontana; Armstrong at
Locust

West Valley
Logistics

LSA (951) 781-
9310

SCH
2012071058

City of Jurupa Valley,
Riverside County

Viridian Kunzman and
Associates

(714) 973-
8383

Not circulated

Jeremy Johnson
Department of Public Works
Phone: 909-387-8186
Fax: 909-387-7809
825 E. Third Street
San Bernardino, CA 92415

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov
County of San Bernardino Confidentiality Notice: This communication contains confidential information sent solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are
not the intended recipient of this communication, you are not authorized to use it in any manner, except to immediately destroy it and notify the sender.
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From: Loomis, Mychal [mailto:mychal.loomis@kimley-horn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Johnson, Jeremy - DPW
Subject: Proposed Project on Valley Blvd, Rialto

Hi Jeremy,
We are working on a traffic study for a proposed project in the City of Rialto. It is located along Valley Boulevard
between Spruce Avenue and Cactus Avenue. As part of the scoping with Gene Klatt at the City of Rialto, he
recommended I reach out to you to get more information about the following topics:

1. Verify the trip distribution is acceptable
2. Update on the Cedar / I-10 interchange – is that you or SBCTA?
3. Anything else we should be aware of as we do our traffic study?

I obtained information on the Valley Corridor Specific Plan from Linda Mawby so I can include that into the traffic study.

I have attached our signed scoping agreement with the City of Rialto for reference.

Mychal Loomis, P.E.
Kimley-Horn | 401 B Street, Suite 600, San Diego, CA 92101
Direct: 619 744 0161 | www.kimley-horn.com


